————— Original Message-----

From: Dale Lyons@URSCorp.com [mailto:Dale Lyons@URSCorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 5:51 PM

To: Owens, Kirk W.

Subject: area questions for SC EA

Ok, heard from C Webster.

The total area of the site (property) is 15+ acres, the footprint of the
building is 4 acres, and we can assume that the construction disturbance
will be about 5 acres. This is so to each of the three sites.

Dale Lyons

URS Corporation

1350 Central Ave.

Los Alamos, NM. 87544
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